

INTERVIEW WITH ANNA SIMON
MONTREAL LIFE STORIES
ORAL HISTORY AND PERFORMANCE WORKING GROUP

Comment [OHC12]: Start the chronology of next session on next page with a new header.

Interview status: **open to public** confidential anonymous

Comment [OHC13]: Information about the interview: Arial, 10 pts, left aligned, titles in bold, single line spacing.

Name of interviewee: Anna Simon
Name of interviewer: Caroline Clark
Name of videographer: Tyler Smith

Comment [OHC14]: Check interview status.

Number of sessions: 3 **Session # 2** (August 14, 2010)
Length of interview: 01:38:17
Place of interview: COHDS, Concordia University
Date of interview: August 10, 14 and 23, 2010
Language of interview: English

Comment [OHC15]: Use the interviewee's initials or pseudonym for "confidential" and "limited access" interviews.

Chronology made by: Kim Gates
Date of chronology: June 13, 2011
Software used to read DVD: Stories Matter

Editorial Note:

(Start chronology of session 2)

00:00:03

XX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX?

XX
XX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

[End of Session 2 of 2]
[Anna Simon]

Comment [OHC16]: At the end of the interview, include the end of the session number, that it is the end of interview, and the interviewee's name, all in square brackets.